
CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH
STAFF REPORT

TO: Cultural Arts Commission, Planning Commission, and Library
Commission

FROM: Jim Arndt, Public Works Directoi
Richard Thompson, Community Development Directo
Richard Gill, Parks and Recreation Director,

DATES: October 11, 12, and 13, 2011

SUBJECT: Status Report of the Manhattan Beach County Library Project (City of
Manhattan Beach/Los Angeles County)

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Commission(s) ACCEPT THE PRESENTATION,
DISCUSS, and PROVIDE COMMENTS.

BACKGROUND
Project History
The County of Los Angeles owns and operates the existing 35-year old, 12,188 square
feet Manhattan Beach Library located at 1320 Highland Avenue in Manhattan Beach.
This location in the County’s Library system is extremely popular. Because of its high
use, the motivation inereased over the years for a greater square footage, more modem
design, larger community space, and more advanced technological resources.

As part of its Facilities Strategic Plan which began development in the 1990s and
concluded in 2007, the City of Manhattan Beach held discussions with Los Angeles
County regarding the renovation or reconstruction of the Library. Conceptual plans were
submitted in 2008 by MDA Johnson-Favaro and in 2010 the Manhattan Beach City
Council directed city Staff to resume discussions with the Library and hired MDA
Johnson-Favaro and Linda Demmers to oversee Pre-Design.

Many Pre-Design decisions have been made including the Library’s floor plan, size
(21,500 square feet), location (Highland Ave. & Civic Plaza), approximate building
height and constructing the Library to a new two-story structure.

The City of Manhattan Beach held a Community meeting on September 13, 2011. The
purpose of the meeting was to provide a detailed update on the project status and solicit
input on items still undetermined. The September 13, 2011 meeting summary is listed as
Attachment 1 of this Commission report.
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